

Message

From: John Rattray [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0C3134C1C2744B1EA8FF0E5DDD13DFE4-JOHN RATTRA]
Sent: 2017-11-30 8:36:22 AM
To: Anushka Walgama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1d32e70e09ea4b1392ce888e9f3d9810-Anushka Wal]
Subject: RE: FOI Request 2017-015_Memo & Final Records

Anushka:

Please come by when you are in.

thx

John

From: Anushka Walgama
Sent: November 29, 2017 3:34 PM
To: John Rattray
Subject: FOI Request 2017-015_Memo & Final Records

John,

Our decision is due tomorrow, November 30, 2017.

Please see attached my memo and final records with respect to the request for “the final versions of documents and reports authored or provided to the IESO by KPMG, PricewaterhouseCoopers and Ernst and Young regarding Ontario’s Hydro System between May 1, 2016 and March 8, 2017 that relate to Ontario’s new Fair Hydro Plan.”

KPMG provided us with their representations for the ten records we provided to them; and had no concerns with the disclosure of three records.

Please let me know if I can proceed with issuing a decision letter to the requester tomorrow.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1